Christine Hurst

S N S T s B e O TS SR

From: Rheinberg, Nicholas <nrheinberg@ 1&S >

Sent: 01 February 2017 10:01

To: Christine Hurst

Ce Moore, Alan

Subject: RE:{ Child O&P i(deceased) ~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~

As discussed, we will await the outcome of the review.
Nicholas Rheinberg

Senior Coroner for Cheshire,
West Annexe,

Town Hall,

Sankey Street,

Warrington,

WA1 1UH

From: Christine Hurst [mailto:christine.hurst@ 188
Sent: 01 February 2017 09:18

To: Rheinberg, Ni .

Subject: RE: iCh d O&P i(deceased) ~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~

Sir

in the email | forwarded to you from Claire Raggett from COCH she confirmed that an i_ndependent review is to be
done of each unexpected death, and that a full independent review of the; cnia ospand Child A icases is currently
being undertaken”.

In light of this, do you wish to discontinue the investigation at this stage or wait until these reviews are complete?

Regards
Chris
From: Rheinberg, Nicholas [maﬂm;n'[hgjn' bera@ 185 ]

Sent: 01 February 2017 08:08

Subject: RE: { Child O&P | (deceased) ~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~
Thank you.
Nicholas Rheinberg

Senior Coroner for Cheshire,
West Annexe,

Town Hall,

Sankey Street,

Warrington,

WAL 1UH
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